Mackenzie Reed-Kadow

From: Jason Freiboth

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 3:31 PM

To: Mackenzie Reed-Kadow

Subject: RE: Out of State Operator License Applications

| could not find anything online or in our department records that would preclude me from approving his application.

Depatyy Chicf Jason [reiboth
Manitowoc Police Department
910 Jay Street

Manitowoc, Wi 54220

Office - (920) 686-6562

Cell Phone - (920) 323-0391

"We are committed to providing excellent police services and an unrelenting pursuit of justice, while maintaining order and securing a safe
environment for everyone."

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. These
items are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. 1t is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender
immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copics of the
communication. Thank you,
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From: Mackenzie Reed-Kadow
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:47 PM

To: Jason Freiboth

Cc: Amanda Baryenbruch

Subject: Out of State Operator License Applications

Good afternoon,



We received another operator license application from someone that just moved to Manitowoc from out of state: James
Pickering, Tennessee (application attached). It sounds like Council will be amending this ordinance at the September
meeting, so going forward we shouldn’t have many more of these.

Please let me know if background check checks out and we will issue after the Council meeting.
Amanda - please hold on issuing this license until after the Sept. Council meeting.
Thanks!

Mackenzie Reed-Kadow
Deputy City Clerk

City of Manitowac

900 Quay St, Manitowoc, Wi 54220
P: 920-686-6952 F: 920-686-6959
mreedkadow@manitowoc.org
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The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above. If the receiver of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, distribution, use, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If vou have
received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the address noted above and delete the message. Thank you.



